Windstream Webmail ~windstream.net

Fwd: Order #963763 confirmed 14

From: <’ dgmail.com> Mon, Jan 08, 2024 01:04 PM

Subject : Fwd: Order #963763 confirmed
To: < dwindstream.net>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: BRUNT Workwear <crew@bruntworkwear.com>
Date: Sun, Jan 7, 2024, 1:01 PM

Subject: Order #963763 confirmed

To: <¢* ° 7 _b@gmail.com>

ORDER #963763

Thank you for your purchase!
We're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you when it has

been sent.

Order summary

Route Package Protection x 1 $3.75 $3.75



LThe Marin 8" (Comp Toe) x 1105

Customer information

Shipping address
Coployee 5

{

United States

GARRISON-QUINCY WATEl\! Oé‘.anyFUND
\endor 424 G\
Voucher Number lnvm?mbe& 5
008111 01/09/24

A

$179.00
Subtotal
: 0 , $182.75
Shipping % d) 24 $0.00
Taxes ! $10.74
N e 5‘“‘ (5)
Tickesh $193.49 USD

\\\\\\‘ : 7014 \\
79

Billing address
Employer 5

S

United States

me 017163

Check Date 01/09/2024 Check Number

Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Discount Taken Net Amount
01/09/2024 $193.49 $193.49 $0.00 $193.49
Check Total $193.49




KY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
(CERS)

2l e Yo .
A
PERIOD DATE: 01/’ /&Q— /&9 aL/ ’ PAE@) SEWER

TOTAL WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES: ? 995 ‘ 99/
7

TOTAL WAGES FOR NEW EMPLOYEES: //,' 3d% *()351 Y
)
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION @ 5.00% Sl b \\X)
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION @ 6.00% (R0 . %9 i
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS @ 23.34% & 73], &%
7 55 e
TOTAL REMITTANCE 5¢ 5’¥ S7. 59‘:‘;/)’8&
Us,
Feld 411,08 /1 860
p 4 29.51
5 @‘ O /}dmm 7998/ }
Ecnplojee 3340, 0 $83.9.  F92.
, L %
EcnpleyeR lo A4 99.00 hed 159914 Y375
| Admin QNS0T S79.@1
Emplojea ) 6(1(2 39¢ 39,9, /0173’1
Ecnployer | 3313.00

PAGE TOTALS: Q/)D', 9’2 /)/0’9 7




GARRISON, QUINCY, KY-O-HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
284 MURPHY’S LANE
P.0. BOX 279
- GARRISON, KY 41141
OFFICE: (606) 757-4898
FAX: (606) 757-9508
Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider

DATE CQ/&&/&(/ |

Bonplyee- o
1525

// \\ | " :.1_ \ .\t\\. \\\
/" INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT A1 ' ‘\‘."“‘ \‘\\

AMOUNT _$350.00

GARRISON-QUINCY WATER « D&M F1IN 7 | 7
. D
Check Date 02/26/2024 Check Numb 7 2
er 17215 01 1 E
-

Vendor 442 \aleQ Lo
Voucher Number _Invoice Nu bﬁ
Invoice Date  Invoice A i i
v - ice Amount Amount Paid  Disc
26/24 02/26/2024 $350.00 $350.00 o ;?Jkgg Net£ S
] : 350.00
Check Total $350.00



